
Jamie Carruthers

Graphic Design

Bournemouth
07845 645833
jamie@jcarruthers.uk

Portfolio at www.jcarruthers.uk

SKILLS

I have 12+ years of creative experience in graphic design, working in-house as brand head, and several instances of freelance work. Most of my working experience has been focused on digital design for print and publication, and digital illustration. I am most proficient with the Adobe suite of programs, such as:

- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe XD

As well as similar design suites:

- Affinity Publisher
- Affinity Designer
- Affinity Photo
- Procreate

I have an understanding of various design processes and can work well with alternate platforms too. I have experience in working with:

- Website design, with building tools like Wordpress
 - Plus basic HTML and CSS knowledge.
- Video and audio editing software
 - Adobe Premiere, Adobe After effects, Adobe Audition.
- 3D design, with an interest to 3D printing
 - Blender, 3DS Max, Nomad Sculpt, Shapr3D, Cura.

I have a DBS certificate, last issued in August 2019.

Hobbies include 3D printing, sculpting and painting.

EXPERIENCE

Cavendish School of English, Bournemouth - *Graphic Designer*

2014 - 2020

At Cavendish School, an English language school in Bournemouth, I worked as an in-house designer with several duties.

- Designing course books/learning materials for students and teaching aids for the Academic staff.
- Making advertisements and promotional materials such as flyers, posters for the Marketing staff.
- Miscellaneous tech and digital work for the school, website, etc.

Miscellaneous freelance work - *Graphic Design, Web Design*

2010 - 2022

- Graphic design for BLS, a language school based in Bournemouth
- Graphic design for UKGuardians, an abroad-education agency based in Bournemouth
- Website manager for 'Milton Agency' - a make-up and hair stylist agency for film and TV, based in London and LA.
- Website designer for 'Pearl Handled Revolver' - a UK psychedelic-blues band.
- Publishing Design for 'This Weekend - London' - a free, monthly events magazine distributed in London.

EDUCATION

Arts University Bournemouth - *BA hons Illustration*

2006 - 2009

Arts University Bournemouth - *ND Fine art*

2004 - 2006

References available on request.